

# Ashwick Parish Council

Clerk: Ms S. Vaillant, Burleigh Cottage, Leigh St, Leigh on Mendip BA3 5QP  
07779 668 707; ashwickparish@hotmail.co.uk

Members of the council are called to a meeting on

**Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2019**

at 7.30pm in the village hall, Oakhill.

The meeting will commence after there has been an opportunity for residents of the parish to speak, in normal circumstances this will be restricted to about 15 minutes in total. A list of Parish Councillors is available from the Clerk.

## Agenda

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declarations of Interest & Dispensations**
3. **Minutes of meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> June 2019 & Matters arising**
4. **District & County Councillors Reports**
5. **Oakhill Crossing; Update**
6. **Allotments; To review any requests for Allotments received in the past year.**
7. **New Village Signs**
8. **VE Day 75 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020**
9. **Gurney Slade A37**  
To consider taking on maintenance of a portion of verge on A37 at entrance to Gurney Slade
10. **Co-Option of Councillors**  
To consider co-option of David Hine
11. **Consultations**  
Proposed Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service Changes  
TI004311 Old Wells Road to Frome Road; Small Improvement Scheme.
12. **Planning**  
Update on previous planning applications
13. **Finance**
  - i. Financial Statement
  - ii. Clerk's Salary & Expenses
  - iii. Mendip District Council; Invoice for Election Services
  - iv. Richard Blunden; Internal Audit
14. **Matters of Report**  
(Footpaths, PCSO, SALC, School, Village Hall, Rejuvenation of V.Hall, GDPR)
15. **Date of next meeting: Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2019, 7.30pm**



**S. Vaillant**

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability), Crime and Disorder, Health and Safety and Human Rights.